BRIDGEWATER RECREATION COMMISSION

DRAFT OF REGULAR MEETING

October 22, 2015

PRESENT: Jim Moker, Brad Goldstein, Roberta Allen, Josh Murphy, Mike Dubos, Allison Gsell

ABSENT: Eric Soetbeer, Lynn Kubisek

Meeting called to order at 7:09pm by Jim Moker, Chairman. Meeting held at Bridgewater Town Hall.

Review of Minutes: Minutes of September 24, 2015 reviewed. Motion to accept minutes made by J Murphy, seconded by J Moker.

Correspondence: Jim Moker showed the Certificate received from CT Park & Rec Assn.

Coordinator's Report: A Gsell gave report on Trunk or Treat Event:

6 cars signed up so far J Moker and B Goldstein volunteered for crossing guards

Sandy Keane will hand out candy at Town Hall L Kubisek secured Barlows' as judges

New ideas for next year - tabled to November meeting when review 2015 Trunk or Treat.

Fall Clean up at Pavilion on Sat Oct 24th at 10am- Volunteers: A Gsell, J Murphy, R Allen

Ideas to spruce up Pavillion- replace shrubs, R Allen volunteered to contact Scott Landscaping, A Gsell said Janice Gill, Shakespeare's Garden was interested in doing. Paint Kitchens & Bathrooms.

Host an event at Pavillion in early Spring to showcase it. - tabled to January 2016 meeting for further discussion

Budget Report: Reviewed YTD 2015/2016 Rec Budget. Motion by B Goldstein to accept, second by J Murphy

Old Business:

- Info on Cost of Microwave for Pavilion from L Kubisek-tabled to November meeting.
- Info on Cost of Sign w/Rules&Regs from Walter VonEgidy from L Kubisek-tabled to November meeting
- Eric meeting with Atlas Fence, Windsor, CT- will get quote for same fencing as M Deak field and have for November meeting.
- Hanks Yanks U13 Baseball team field usage- They have paid the \$350 fee.
- Shepaug Soccer teams field usage- Eric looking into a parking lot across from the Senior Center, will
 update at November meeting
- Volunteers for cleaning Pavilion kitchen on 10/24 at 10am- R Allen, J Murphy, A Gsell
- New instructor for Yoga program-no leads yet.
- New Milford Tennis & Swim Quick Start program. R Allen to follow up with Dinesh, owner.
- Trunk of Treat Event- Covered in Coordinator's Report.

Ongoing Programs Update:

- Yoga- no new instructor as yet
- Pickleball- running on Mondays 6:30-8:00pm at Burnham.

New Business:

- Request to line 1 tennis court for pickleball, R Allen to research cost for new net.
- Request for more pickball racquets- R Allen motion to spend \$200 max for racquets, second by M Dubos
- Request for a second night for pickleball- A Gsell to submit a request.
- J Moker informed us that New Milford Rec was hosting a bus trip to Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade. Contact New Milford Rec if interested for more info.

- Luminaries on Main St for Christmas Eve- R Allen to contact Carolan Dwyer more info at Nov meeting
- All check requests are to be submitted to A Gsell first and she will submit to Town Treasurer.
- Meeting adjourned : 8:24pm by Jim Moker, Chairman, second by J Murphy

Next Meeting: November 19th , 7PM, Town Hall

tallen Submitted by:

Date: November 12, 2015

Roberta Allen

